

## FW: Pension information

---

**From:** "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 25 Jan 2017 12:19:23 -0500

---

Cindy,  
FYI. Nadine

---

**From:** Pomykacz, Rob (MOF)  
**Sent:** January 25, 2017 12:19 PM  
**To:** Fong, Pauline (TBS); Tsang, Ingrid (MOF)  
**Cc:** Patel, Bharat (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Ma, Patricia (TBS); Li, Wendy (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: Pension information

Hi Pauline,

I've only heard from the Ontario Pension Board that they will not have all of the information by the deadline. They said they would likely provide it in two parts - the first being the actuarial obligation (by tomorrow) followed by the asset values (by January 31<sup>st</sup>).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Rob

---

**From:** Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Sent:** January 25, 2017 12:13 PM  
**To:** Tsang, Ingrid (MOF); Pomykacz, Rob (MOF)  
**Cc:** Patel, Bharat (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Ma, Patricia (TBS); Li, Wendy (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: Pension information

Hi Rob/Ingrid,

Cindy would like to know if we are on track on receiving actuarial information by end of day tomorrow for the pension plans. Is it possible for your area to follow up to and to let us know of any potential delays?

Pauline

---

**From:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Sent:** January-25-17 12:09 PM  
**To:** Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Cc:** Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Subject:** FW: Pension information

Pauline,  
Wondering if you've heard anything from the actuaries regarding timing?  
Thanks.  
Nadine

---

**From:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Sent:** January 25, 2017 10:38 AM  
**To:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)

**Cc:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** Pension information

Hi Nadine – can you check with the folks expecting the pension information tomorrow (Pauline, Alicia, etc.) and see if there is any risk that we won't get the information on time. Consider whether it makes sense to send a check in message today to ensure that the timing is on track from the actuaries.

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot  
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller  
Treasury Board Secretariat  
Frost Building South  
7 Queen's Park Crescent East  
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017  
E: [cindy.veinot@ontario.ca](mailto:cindy.veinot@ontario.ca)

The logo for the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) of Ontario, featuring the letters "TBS" in a bold, stylized font with a green-to-blue gradient.